
From: Bernard Bevill
To: Lynch, Jeffery
Cc: Alexander, Ryan; Angela Minden; Greg Knight
Subject: [External_Sender] Bernie"s Confirmation RE: 2022 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive

Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region IV States
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 6:03:32 PM

Jeffrey
 
Please note that Bernie Bevill’s information as listed on the
NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and
Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List is CORRECT.

All of these numbers go into our Emergency
Communications Center (ECC).
 
THANKS!

Bernie
 

Bernard (Bernie) Bevill, Section Chief
Radiation Control Section
Arkansas Department of Health
(501) 661-2107
 
TO GO to OUR RADON PAGE CLICK ON THE FOLLOWING:
 

mailto:Bernard.Bevill@arkansas.gov
mailto:Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov
mailto:Ryan.Alexander@nrc.gov
mailto:Angela.Minden@arkansas.gov
mailto:Greg.Knight@arkansas.gov
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.healthy.arkansas.gov_programs-2Dservices_topics_radon-2Dgas&d=DwMGaQ&c=q6k2DsTcEGCcCb_WtVSz6hhIl8hvYssy7sH8ZwfbbKU&r=YN5mM5jDo_kH1mb4L-Xec4kCqFNHNROSVIDWNuKqX0Y&m=FYaLVO5Z--oEqq89-g-5ElrtciAWwYKbmfY-Onm6ChY&s=qo5suzmec2LcckpRVHwMuBUuvNqlCN9TXoZtuuqympE&e=


 
 
 
From: Lynch, Jeffery <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:41 PM
To: allison.natcher@alaska.gov; Brian.Goretzki@azdhs.gov; Bernard Bevill
<Bernard.Bevill@arkansas.gov>; Justin.Cochran@energy.ca.gov; John.hahn@state.co.us;
daryn.yamada@doh.hawaii.gov; Shawn.Staley@isp.idaho.gov; devan.n.tucking.nfg@mail.mil;
James.Waskom@la.gov; msemareports@mema.ms.gov; ronald.rogers@msdh.ms.gov;
mtdes@mt.gov; Richard.Aldag@nebraska.gov; kbeckley@health.nv.gov; Bianca.Ortiz-
Wertheim@state.nm.us; dstradinger@nd.gov; Jeremy.allread@dps.ok.gov; Rick.Miller@state.sd.us;
Tina.Titze@state.sd.us; Ruben.Cortez@dshs.texas.gov; Charlotte.Sullivan@dshs.texas.gov;
djhansen@utah.gov; stevienorcross@utah.gov; Jacob.Hursey@wsp.wa.gov;
Earl.Fordham@doh.wa.gov; dan.wyrick@wyo.gov
Cc: Alexander, Ryan <Ryan.Alexander@nrc.gov>
Subject: 2022 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear
Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region IV States
Importance: High
 
Dear Advanced Notification Designees:
 
I am conducting the annual audit of NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and
Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List.
 
You are currently listed on our website (https://scp.nrc.gov/special/designee.pdf) as the
State official designated by your Governor to receive advance notification of radioactive
material and nuclear material shipments through your State, as required by Public Law 96-
295 (Section 301) and implemented in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Parts
37, 71, and 73.
 
Specific advance notifications are as follows:
 

10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of
Radioactive Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the
licensing agency (i.e., the NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected
States for shipment of licensed material in a Category 1 quantity, as
established in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Category 2
Radioactive Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines
of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel
and Nuclear Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to
States, participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated
reactor fuel and for large quantity shipments[1] of radioactive waste outside
the confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel (100 grams or less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of
irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be subject to the physical
protection requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR 37.77,

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscp.nrc.gov%2Fspecial%2Fdesignee.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CDavid.Colston%40alea.gov%7C54ffd4738f064c70a6cf08d93681ace9%7C10f0c985d78448699575f0899b048b89%7C1%7C0%7C637600753301820399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s5djraQvRJ5MOqndY3EEDsfSLDbNi2DKO363vNUG1ro%3D&reserved=0


advanced written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for
these shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s
facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.37, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel in Transit,” requires advance written notification be provided to States,
participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments
of irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams) outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

 
Please verify that your state’s designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address,
and email) is still correct.  The current contact information on file can be found at: 
https://scp.nrc.gov/special/designee.pdf.
 
If changes should be made, please let me know.  Further, should you have any
questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to contact me or your
NRC Region IV Regional State Liaison Officer, Ryan Alexander.  Allan can be
reached at Ryan.Alexander@nrc.gov or 817-200-1267.
 
Thanks.
 
 

Jeffery A. Lynch
Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80
Mail Stop:  T-5B60
Email:  jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone:  301-415-5041
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